

## Precinct Committee Minutes

<b>Precinct</b>	<b>Clovelly</b>
<b>Date, meeting time and venue</b>	7.30 pm, Monday 5 June 2017, Senior Citizen's Hall, 42 Arden St Clovelly. Meeting opened at 7.31 pm.
<b>Chair</b>	Stuart Murray
<b>Secretary</b>	Stuart Murray
<b>1. Attendance:</b>	8 as per attendance book:
<b>2. Apologies:</b>	Cr Kathy Nielson, Kirsty DeGaris, David Moses
<b>3. Declaration of interests:</b>	Nil
<b>4 - 6 Committee Reports:</b>	(4) President's Report: Nil (5) Treasurer's Report: Nil (6) Development Committee: Nil
<b>7. Confirmation of previous minutes:</b>	Minutes for May meeting accepted. Moved Dagmar Cortis Seconded Mark Lucas. CARRIED
<b>8. Correspondence:</b>	Response to May resolutions from Precinct Coordinator
<b>9. Business arising from previous minutes:</b>	<p>Response from Precinct Coordinator to May resolutions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Anzac Day at Clovelly Hotel</b> – Council's Coordinator Regulatory Projects, Mr Allan Graham discussed the issues raised by the Clovelly Precinct with Eastern Beaches Licencing Police who commented that there was a large crowd in attendance at the Hotel and that the Hotel managed the day very well. Barricades were used to keep patrons queuing to enter the Hotel from staying onto the roadway. Police informed Mr Graham that the barricades did not create an obstacle for traffic otherwise they would have been removed and that they did not observe patrons from the Hotel drinking on the roadway. Mr Graham also contacted the Management of the Clovelly Hotel and invited them to attend a Clovelly Precinct meeting. The Hotel Management have confirmed they will attend the precinct meeting on 7 August 2017. The precinct's concerns regarding traffic management issues on the day have been forwarded to Council's Integrated Transport team to investigate.</li> <li>• <b>Park Area between Walker Ave and Melrose Pde.</b> The Precinct's suggestion has been forwarded to Council's Coordinator Open Space Assets for consideration.</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Palm tree planting along Clovelly Road median strip</b> – The Precinct’s resolution was also submitted to Council as a suggestion for the 2017-18 Draft Operational Plan and Budget. The precinct is advised that planting trees on the embankment north of Clovelly Road is not supported by Council. Planting trees within the median strip will create a road safety hazard for vehicles as it is narrow and will have impacts on views for nearby residents.</li> <li>• <b>Vertical stairs in Clovelly pool</b> – Due to the location and available area surrounding the pool, the only feasible location to locate any steps would be at the eastern end. However, the placement of steps at the end. However, the placement of steps at the end of the pool will compromise its use as a lap pool. The Clovelly Surf Life Saving Club uses this pool for training. On this basis, this request and previous requests for this work are not supported by Council. A new ladder was installed in recognition of the need to improve access subject to the constraints listed above.</li> </ul>
<p><b>12. Other Business:</b></p>	<p><b>Recyclable waste</b></p> <p><b>Resolution 05062017(1)</b> – In connection with the ABC program “The War on Waste, the precinct requests that the council consider having a visual presentation at Royal Randwick shopping centre with the sole purpose of educating the public on recyclable waste, visually – what is recyclable and what isn’t recyclable. Edwin/Stuart CARRIED</p> <p><b>Nice state of the beaches</b></p> <p><b>Resolution 05062017(2)</b> -The Precinct compliments Council for Gordons Bay and Clovelly both looking very clean. Council is doing a great job of keeping them clean, which is much appreciated. Can Council advise on the current rating of the water quality at Gordons Bay or where to find it. Judy/Edwin CARRIED</p>
<p><b>13. Meeting closed:</b></p>	<p>8.02 pm</p>
<p><b>14. Next meeting:</b></p>	<p>Monday 7 August 2017</p>